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21 August, 1990
14021 Marlnda Plaza, *I I

Omaha, NE 68144

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
999 E Street N. W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir or Madam;

Please find enclosed my complaint regarding a solicition issued by the
National Republican Senatorial Committee and the Republican Presidential
Task Force, together with a copy of the complained of materials.
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FORMALCOMPLAINT M U4 . Z IIT1 i

21 August, 1990

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
999 E Street N. W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir or Madam:

This notarized letter constitutes a formal complaint against the National
Republican Senatorial Committee and the Republican Presidential Task
Force, 425 2d St., N. E.., Washington, DC, 20002 (1-800-877-6772).

Please find enclosed photocopies of materials distributed by the National
Republican Senatorial Committee under the name "Republican Presidential
Task Force" [hereinafter referred to as the Committee]. A reading of the
materials reveals that the Committee is engaging in a practice that seems
to run afoul of federal election laws within your jurisdiction.

C-) In particular, the Committee issues a $25.00 check that contains a
restrictive endorsement which allows the Committee continual access to
one's personal checking account at a rate of $12.50 per month until such
time as the person notifies the Committee (or his or her bank) of

-~ cancellation of the arrangement.

The most outrageous aspect to this endeavor is the underscored claim
made in the the accompanying letters introduction. It reads, "The enclosed
$25 check is real". This could not be further from the truth. As the
restrictive endorsement language on the back of the check makes clear,
this money is =.I available to the endorser: it belongs to the solicitor. The
check cannot be cashed because the restrictive endorsement reads "For
deposit only to this bank account' (i.e., the endorser's account).

In addition, other pertinent language in the restrictive endorsement reads,
'I UNDERSTAND THAT I MAY CANCEL THE AUTHORIZATION TO CHARGE MY
ACCOUNT AT ANY TIME AFTER THE INITIAL TWO MONTHS BY SIMPLY CALLING
THE TASK FORCE ... OR BY GIVING MY BANK NOTICE OF TERMINATION'. This
means that the $25.00 will absolutely be recouped by the Committee. Most
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people reading language such as "The enclosed check is real", however,
will interpret it to mean that the money is theirs to dispose of as they
decide.

When the above toll-free number is called, one learns that it is impossible
to do anything with this money other than return it. That is, if one were to
deposit the check and immediately phone the toll-free number to cancel
the arrangement so as to quickly pocket the $25.00, one learns that
cancellation is not effective until such time as the solicitor recoups the
money, as per the restrictive endorsement, above.

If a person were to tender such a device to an automobile dealer, or a bank
loan officer, for example, and claim, "This check is real", such a person
would be thrown out of the building. If a person were to regularly engage
in obtaining other people's property by the use of such "real" checks, he or
she would be liable to both civil and criminal charges associated with
mail fraud, wire fraud, theft by deception, fraud, etc.

This scheme is clearly an artifice designed to capture funds from
otherwise unsuspecting victims of mail solicitations.

Furthermore, if a person is victimized by this scheme (i.e., deposits the
"check" and then relies upon the funds), he or she can only get whatever
money the Committee has taken from them (see the language on the back
of the check): they can not recoup incidental or consequential damages for
costs incurred as a result of writing checks against insufficient funds.

Thank you for investigating this matter to its fullest.

S inc e rely,

Morga P. Kelly

Signed and sworn to bfrmn A Sat4
_____ ____ 1990.

IJL MiCh-AELIJJACKSON
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1-800-877-6772

166856

August 16
VOID AFTER NINETY DAYS

1990

TWET-FIVE DOLLARS AND 00/100 Dollars $ 25.00
(VOID IF OVER S50.00)

Mr. Bill Reay
885 S. 72nd St.
O&aha, NE 68114
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PLEASE COMPLETE THE SIGNATURE, DATE AND BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER
SPACES ABOVE.

C 1990, AFT, Corp. Al Rights Reserved
Patent Pending
AGREEMENT

THE REPUBLICAN PRESIDENTIAL TASK FORCE HAS ADVANCED ME MONEY
TO TRY CANDIDATE ESCROW FUNDING "FREE" FOR TWO MONTHS. I UNDER-
STAND THAT I MAY CANCEL THE AUTHORIZATION TO CHARGE MY ACCOUNT
AT ANY TIME AFTER THE INITIAL TWO MONTHS BY SIMPLY CALLING THE
TASK FORCE AT 14004-77.6772 OR BY GIVING MY BANK NOTICE OF TERMINATION
OF THIS AUTHORIZATION PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ELEC.
TRONIC FUND TRANSFER ACT.

A RECORD OF EACH DEBIT WELL BE INCLUDED IN MY MONTHLY BANK
SUMMARY AND THAT RECORD WILL SERVE AS MY RECEIPT. I MAY CONTACT
THE REPUBLICAN PRESIDENTIAL TASK FORCE REGARDING ANY DISPUTE AND
THE TASK FORCE UNCONDITIONALLY GUARANTEES THAT ALL REFUND RE.
QUESTS WILL BE IMMEDIATELY HONORED.

CONTROLLED BY FDERAL RESEIVE BOARD OF GOVERNORS REG CC
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TASK FORCE

Roald Rb E. Mitcher
IE "U CUTI DIRECTOR

August 16, 1990

Dear Mr. Reay:

The enclosed S25 check is real.

And you'll be happy to know that the Executive Committee of the
Republican Presidential Task Force recommended that you receive it.

The Executive Committee believes your past accomplishments as
well as your personal commitment to our President and our nation
make you worthy of the special recognition recipients of this
check are eligible to receive.

For when you endorse this $25 check and deposit it, you will be
agreeing to participate in the testing of the Republican Party's

M) newest candidate support concept called Candidate Escrow Funding
(CEF).

CEF is a revolutionary new concept designed to give our
incumbent and challenger candidates the extra edge they'll need
this November to defeat Liberal Democrats who oppose President Bush.

And all participants in our CEF testing program will ado.ati -
calI be eligible for inclusion in Who's Who in the Republican
Party.

President George Bush. Vice President Dan Quayle. President
]Ronald Reagan and many of their most important supporters will also
be included in this prestigious publication.

Needless to say, each of..these individuals is deeply totirbhd to
receive this honor and each will be delighted to know that you are
receiving the same recognition.

But in order to be eligible for inclusion in Who's Who in the
Republican Party you must agree to participate in the testing of
the Republican Party's newest Candidate Escrow Funding concept.

And the testing of this new funding concept is beina conducted
at ABSOLUTELY NO COST TO YOU -- we'd simply like you to try CEF for
two months at our expense.

To do this just sign the endorsement on the reverse side of
the enclosed check, deposit the check and then for each of the
next two months $12.50 will be instantly transferred directly

425 Second Street, N.E. 0 Washington, D.C. 20002 a 1-800-877-6772
Paid for and authorized b% the Naronal Repubbcan Senarorial Committee Cormtuion Retunds tnconditionaiN Guaranteed

Contributons to :he Nh'aona: Repuiicar Senatora C'ormti.e are not Jeiu ,h e as zhar!:a:e contnution for federa; income tax purposes
:qWC AFr. Corr ights Reserv.e

Parcrtt Pen,!:ng
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from your bank to a vitally important Candidate Support Program.

And if after two months you are not completely satisfied or
if for any reason you don't feel comfortable participating in
this program, then simply call us at 1-800-877-6772 and we will
instantly terminate your involvement.

But if after the completion of your two month "test" trial
period, you think CEF makes sense, then at that point the $12.50
automatic transfer will continue and you will Join the ranks of a
small dedicated group of concerned Americans who have made an on-
going financial commitment to helping elect candidates who truly
support our President and his programs.

And if you have the slightest doubt about the importance of
CEF -- let me stress one important 2oint. Historically far too many
GOP candidates on the threshold of victory have simply run out of
money and. as a conseguence, lost the election.

And your willingness to help us prove the validity of this new
"CEF" funding concept will go a long way towards helping us solve
this grave problem. Egually exciting is the fact that CEF will

tw) also helo us to get needed resources to our candidates faster.

In this day of instant communications every second counts in a
political campaign and every new technological advancement we can
use to enhance the speed with which we can get resources to our
candidates -- tips the election scales in our favor.

In addition, mass participation in CEF will allow the Task
Force to dramatically slash mailing, administrative, and postage

C) costs. This means that at every stage of the campaign there will
be more resources available to our candidates.

Moreover, having a reliable, ongoing source of funding will
enable the Task Force to make firm, binding commitments to campaign
programs that could only be dreamed about during previous election
cycles.

Hi-tech Voter Identification Programs, Hi-tech Voter
Registration Programs, and Hi-tech Voter Turnout Programs can now
become a reality for all our incumbent and challenger candidates.

Technology has only recently made it possible for us to unleash
this new, powerful electronic weapon. Now that we have CEF -- it's
absolutely essential you help us put it to good use.

And to show our appreciation we have made special arrangements
to have your personal biographical background included in the
Charter issue of Who's Who in the Reoublican Party.

This is a once-in-a-lifetime opportunity and it is yours with
our compliments, if you will simply agree to try our new Candidate
Escrow Funding concept.
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Testing this concert costs you nothina, since the Task Force
is advancing you the money to pay for the first two months. And
remember, we unconditionally guarantee your complete satisfaction
with CEF.

So. I urge you to take Just a moment to endorse the enclosed
check and deposit it without delay.

Also, please be certain to deposit your check before its
expiration date. If this check is not deposited before this date --
you will forfeit your right to be included in the Charter issue of
Who's Who in the Regublican Party.

That would be tragic because Who's Who in the Republican Party

is destined to become one of America's most prestigious reference
books. And to officially induct you into Who's Who in the
Reublican Party, you will be sent a Certificate of Registration
which will be notarized and aoprooriate for framing.

Undoubtedly this impressive document will become one of your
family's most treasured keepsakes. It will be beautifully
calligraphed with your name and printed on fine vellum. I am

'0 confident you will want to display this impressive Who's Who
Certificate prominently in either your home or office.

In addition to this stately document, yog will also receive an
Official Who's Who in the Republican Party Biographical Dta-Form

Cwhich you will be asked to complete in its entirety.

This special distinction of being accepted for inclusion in
the Charter issue of Who's Who in the Reoublican Party is totally
unique. It will never again be offered to anyone.

So please, I urge you to sign the endorsement and deposit your
check today.

Sincerely,

Albert E. t~chler
Executive firector

P.S. You are being asked to participate in a "no-risk", "no-nonsense
trial test of an important new candidate support concept.
It will cost you nothing to participate in this test. So
please don't delay even one day in depositing your check.
Thank you.
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HERBERT
L W BUSH

United States 1SPrsent

Borm: MilM, Massachutts June 12, 1924
Pacet Prescott and Dorothy Walker Bush
Maerie Badr Pirce January 6,1945
Cide: George, o (Ib), Neil, Marvin, and Dorothy
Educto: High School: Andover AcAdemy,

Colege: Yak University
Military Service: U.S. Na2v- Distinguished Flying Crous
Career 1976-1977 Dirctor o the Central Intelligence

1981-198 Vice Presiden of die United States
Hobbies: Fishing and Horseshoes

RONALD
WILSON
REAGANPresident of the
United States 191.1988
Sample 8eogrA 4bbiriated

Born: Tampico, Illinois February 6, 1911
Parents: John and NeUc Wilson Reaga
Married: Nancy Davis March 4, 1952
Children: Maureen, Michael. Ronald Jr., and Patricia

(Parm')
Education: High School: Dixon Northside;

Colleg: Eureka College
Miitay Service: U.S. Army
Career: 1947-1960 President Screen Actors Guild
1966-1974 Governor of California
Hobbies: Riding and Ranching

GERALD
RUDOLPH
FORD
President of the
United States 1974-1976
Simple Biophy AbbeWtd

Born: July 14, 1913 in Omaha, Nebraska
Parents: Leslie and Dorothy Gardner King, adopted father

Gerald Ford Sr.
Married: Elizabeth Bloomer on October IS, 1948
Children: Michael, John, Steven, and Susan
Education: High School, South High, College, Univcrsitv

of Michigan B.A. 1935, Yale University LLB 1941
Military: U.S. Navy in WW II
Career: 1965-1974 Republican Leader U.S. House of

Representatives
1974 Vice President of the United Stares
Hobbies: Skiing and golf

RICHARD
MILHOUSNIXON
President of the
United States 1%8.1974
Sample Biographv Abbr a aed

Born: January 9, 1913 in Yorba Linda, California
Parents: Francis and Hannah Milhous Nixon
Married: Thelma Catherine Ryan on June 21, 1940
Children: Patricia and Julie
Education: High School, Whittier High, CoUege W hittier

CoUege 1934, Duke University LLB 1937
Military: U.S. Navy in WV II
Career: 1950-1952 United States Senate
1953-1961 Vice President of the United States
Hobbies: Golf and reading



- ~ -

FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

August 30, 1990

Morgan P. Kelly
14021 Marinda Plaza, #11
Omaha, N3 68144

RE: MUR 3118

Dear Mr. Kelly:

)This letter acknovledges receipt on August 27, 1990. of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the
National Republican Senatorial Committee and James L. Hagen, as
treasurer. The respondents vill be notified of this complaint
vthin five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

0 receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward It to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

, complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3118. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your

- information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.06

August 30, 1990

James L.. Hiagen, Treasurer
National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, N.S.
Washington. D.C. 20002

RE: HUR 3118

Dear Mr. Hagen:

co The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the National Republican Senatorial Committee and

you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
N. Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter I4UR 3118.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act. you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

iriting that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

CD believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, Must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

this letter. If no response Is received within 15 days, the

- Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If YOU have any questions, Please Contact Jeff Long theStaff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. ForYour information, We have attached a brief description of theCommission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: 01 G ise
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

CD
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WILLIAM R. CANFIELD, III
LEGAL COUNSEL

September 19, 1990

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Jeffrey D. Long

Re: MUR 3118

Dear Mr. Noble,

This response is submitted on behalf of the National
CT) Republican Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") in reply to a complaint

filed by Mr. Morgan P. Kelly and designated Matter Under Review

3118. The complaint alleges that, with respect to a direct mail

funds solicitation sent by the "Republican Presidential Task
Force," a fundraising designation of the National Republican
Senatorial Committee, the NRSC "is engaging in a practice that
seems to run afoul of federal election laws" and that through the
use of a $25.00 check to initiate an electronic funds transfer to

the NRSC, the NRSC employed a restrictive endorsement on the check

so as to preclude the check from being considered "a real check"

C: and that, as such, the NRSC has engaged in a "scheme" which is
"designed to capture funds from otherwise unsuspecting victims of

mail solicitations." For the reasons set forth herein, the

Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or "Commission") should find no

reason to believe that the NRSC has violated any provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act").

This complaint raises no issues of election law which have not

already been addressed by the FEC in Matter Under Review 3051. In
that MUR, the Commission voted to find no reason to believe the

Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. sections 441a and 441f. The
Respondent's accounting procedures which were the subject of a

reason to believe finding by the Commission in that MUR are not
raised in the complaint in MUR 3118.

In view of the fact that the Commission has found no reason ti

believe that Respondent engaged in violations of the election laws

which are the subject of the complaint in MUR 3118, and that the

Commission and Respondent are engaged in conciliation negotiations

on an issue in MUR 3051 (now MUR 3098) which is not raised here,
Respondent respectfully requests that the Commission find no
reason to believe that any violation occurred in MUR 3118.

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425SECOND STREET, N.E. 0 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 * (202) 675-6000

PAID FOR AND AUTMWI90INO SV T14 NATIONAL RIPUSLCAN SPATOQIAL COMMiTT9g
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Should the General coufw1' .tfce Gise vith Respondent
that these issues have already Oeeu #4d.,tjudioatet by the Commission
in MUR 3096, Respondent would greatly appreiOate the opportunity
to address any issues which the General Counselos Office believes
to be raised for the first time in the compilaint in MUR 3118.
Respondent would be grateful for the opportunity to address any
such matters prior to a recommendation of reason to believe by the
Office of the General Counsel to the Commission in MUR 3118.

Sincerely,

William B. Canfield III
Legal Counsel

'N,

CJ



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR a11a

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

William B. Canfield III

National Republican Senatorial Committee

425 2nd Street. NE

Washinqton. D.C. 20002

202/675-6007

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel

and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

9/19190

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Jkm *gen
SPaure

.Thmpq Haan

Natinnal Rppuhliran Spnatnrial Cnmmittee

425 2nd Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20002

703/845-1028

202/675-4291

, I
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C, D 2C. 0463

RUE 3118

DATC COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: August 27, 1990
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: August 30, 1990
STAFF MEMBERS: Jeff Long

George Rishel
John Canfield

COMPLAINANT: Morgan P. Kelly

RESPONDENTS: National Republican Senatorial
Committee and James L. Hagen, as
treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441a
2 U.S.C. S 441d
2 U.S.C. S 441f

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GEDERA=TIOK OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Morgan P.

Kelly of Omaha, Nebraska, on August 27, 1990. A response was

filed by counsel for the National Republican Senatorial Committee

and James L. Hagen, as treasurer, ("Respondents") on September

19, 1990.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complaint makes allegations that a solicitation sent by

the NRSC is misleading. The NRSC solicitation was made under the

name of the Republican Presidential Task Force and included a $25

check that the recipient could deposit in his or her account in



order t o Initiate a monthly ele ctonic transfer of $12.50, trow

the recipient to the NSC. The solicitation carries a prop*t,

disclaimer. This particular solicitation was previously

addressed in XUE 3051, now RUR 3098. In that matter the

Commission found no reason to believe the NRSC violated 2 U.S.C.

SS 441a and 441f and reason to believe the NRSC violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b) for not properly reporting the return of the initial $25

advance. We anticipate that the NRSC will request preprobable

cause conciliation in MUR 3098.

This Office has received a number of improper complaints

relating to this same solicitation. At least one of these has

been refiled as a proper complaint. See complaint in HUR 3123.

'N We anticipate that there will be additional proper complaints

filed in the near future regarding this solicitation. Because

the previous matter, MUR 3098, appears headed for conciliation,
C')

we do not recommend that the Commission merge any of the new

complaints with MUR 3098. Instead, we recommend that the

Commission take no action at this time in MUR 3118 and any

subsequent matters relating to this solicitation. Once MUR 3098

is resolved and closed, we can then do a single report relating

to all the other pending matters regarding this solicitation with

the appropriate recommendations, including closing the file in

them.
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5EFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Republican Senatorial
Committee and James L. Hagen,
as treasurer.

)
) MUR 3118

)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on October 15, 1990, the

Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take no action at this

time on MUR 3118 pending resolution of MUR 3098, as recommended

in the General Counsel's Report dated October 10, 1990.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

('0

0

qw

/o-I5'- ?

Date 4arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., October 10, 1990 4:20 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., October 11, 1990 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Mon., October 15, 1990 11:00 a.m.

dh



WORE THE FEDERAL BLECTION CONIXEOSI VE
Zn the Matter of

)
National Republican ) RUE 3118 and MUR 3123
Senatorial Committee and )
James L. Magen, )
as treasurer ))

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

RUR 3118 was generated with a complaint filed by Morgan P.

Kelly on August 27, 1990. A response was filed by counsel for

Nthe National Republican Senatorial Committee and James L. Hagen,

as treasurer, ("Respondents" or "NRSC") on September 19, 1990.

MUR 3123 was generated with a complaint filed by Roy C.

Afflerbach and Babette Josephs on September 18, 1990. A response

was filed by counsel for the Respondents on October 9, 1990.

On October 15, 1990, the Commission voted to take no action

in NUR 3118 pending the resolution of MUR 3098. On October 23,

1990, the Commission voted to take no action in MUR 3123 pending

the resolution of MUR 3098.

II. ANALYSIS

MUE 3118 and MUR 3123 both concern the same solicitation by

the National Republican Senatorial Committee. This solicitation

was also the issue in MUR 3098. The solicitation was operated by

the Republican Presidential Task Force, a fundraising program of

the NRSC. The program involved sending $25 checks payable to the

recipient. By endorsing and depositing the check, the recipient



authorized the NRSC to make automatic electronic withdrawals of

$12.50 per month from the recipient's bank account. The NBC

reported the funds it received through this program as

contributions.

Because this solicitation was already being investigated in

MUM 3098, the General Counsel recommended in its reports on MIR

3118 and NUR 3123 that the Commission take no action in any

subsequent matters relating to this solicitation. The Commission

voted to take no action in NUR 3118 pending the resolution of MUR

3098 on October 15, 1990; and voted to take no action in NUR 3123

pending the resolution of MUR 3098 on October 23, 1990.

In MUR 3098, the Commission found reason to believe that

the Respondents had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) by failing to

report the initial $25 the NRSC received back from each recipient

as an offset to operating expenditures. The Commission also
D

found no reason to believe that the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C.

5 441a or 5 441f. The Respondents, in light of these findings,

amended their April and July 1990 Quarterly Reports, and informed

the Commission that such amounts would be reported as offsets in

the future. On November 28, 1990, the Respondents requested that

the Commission take no further action in this matter. The

Commission voted on December 18, 1990, to take no further action

against the Respondents and close the file in MUR 3098.

In view of the Commission's decisions in MUR 3098, the

General Counsel now recommends that the Commission find reason to

believe that the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b) and take

no further action in MUR 3118 and MUR 3123 and close each of

-2-



these files. The Section 434(b) violation is the same in these

cases as the one found in MUR 3098. The Respondents have since

amended their April and July 1990 Quarterly Reports to reflect

the Commission's finding in URU 3098. The Respondents have also

informed the Commission that such amounts will be reorted as

offsets to operating expenditures in the future. Because the

issues in NUR 3118 and MUR 3123 are the same issues which were

resolved in NUR 3098, it is now appropriate for the Commission to

take similar action in these matters.

III. ECONRND&BATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the National Republican
Senatorial Committee and James L. Hagen, as treasurer,

Nviolated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) in NUR 3118.

2. Take no further action in NUR 3118.

3. Close the file in MUR 3118.

4. Find reason to believe that the National Republican
O Senatorial Committee and James L. Hagen, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) in MUR 3123.

* 5. Take no further action in MUR 3123.

6. Close the file in MUR 3123.

7. Approve the appropriate letters.

Date -w rence . Nobel
General Counsel

Staff assigned: John Canfield



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONHISS ION

In the Matter of )

National Republican Senatorial) MUR 3118 and MUR 3123
Committwe and James L. Hagen,
as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on January 14, 1991, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3118 and MUR 3123:

1. Find reason to believe that the National
Republican Senatorial Committee and
James L. Hagen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 5 434(b) in MUR 3118.

2. Take no further action in NUR 3118.

C) 3. Close the file in MUR 3118.

4. Find reason to believe that the National
Republican Senatorial Committee and
James L. Hagen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 5 434(b) in MUR 3123.

5. Take no further action in MUR 3123.

6. Close the file in MUR 3123.

(Continued)
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Page 2Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3118 and MUR 3123
January 14, 1991

7. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counselts
Report dated January 9, 1991.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

S re or e W. Emmons
Secre'tary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., Jan. 9, 1991
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., Jan. 10, 1991
Deadline for vote: Mon., Jan. 14, 1991

4:46 p.m.
11:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

dr

/ Da te'



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

January 22, 1991
CERTI IER0RAIL
RETRNl RCiifPT RQU8STED

Morgan P. Kelly
14021 Marinda Plaza, #11
Omaha, Nebraska 68144

RE: MUR 3118
National Republican Senatorial
Committee and James L. Hagen,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Kelly:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on August 27, 1990, concerning

Csolicitations by the National Republican Senatorial Committee
involving the use of $25 checks.

Based on that complaint, on January 14, 1991, the
Commission found that there was reason to believe the National
Republican Senatorial Committee and James L. Hagen, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b), a provision of the Federal Election

(\ Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action against the National Republican Senatorial
Committee and James L. Hagen, as treasurer, and closed the file
in this matter on January 14, 1991. Enclosed are copies of three
General Counsel's Reports and a Statement of Reasons which
reflect the Commission's findings in this and another related
matter. This matter will become part of the public record within
30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

-- allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact John Canfield,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Loi e ner
Associate G ral Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel's Reports (3)
Statement of Reasons

4t



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WAS#IHGON, D.C. 20M3

January 22t 1991

William a. CanfiLelde II I
National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 2nd Street, UN..
Washington, D.C. 20002

RE: NUR 3118
National Republican Senatorial
Committee and James L. Hagen,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Canfield:

on January 14, 1991, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the National Republican Senatorial

0 Committee and James L. Hagen, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(b), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

IN, 1971, as amended ("the Act"). However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined to
take no further action and closed its file in this matter. A
copy of the General Counsel's Report is attached for your
information.

The Commission reminds you that reporting the initial $25
C) received from the solicitation in question as a contribution

rather than as an offset to operating expenditures appears to be
a violation of 2 u.S.c. 5 434(b). You should take immediate
steps to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the
General Counsel.

If you have any questions, please direct them to ',.hn
Canfield, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

3 hn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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